
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

John Hollister <jhollister@greatergiving.com> 
Tuesday, August 01, 2017 11 :53 AM 
Moore-Love, Karla 

Cc: John Hollister 
Subject: October 4th Communications 

Karla, 
\ ,+\n 

I'd like to sign up for a communications time slot on Octoberr 
John Hollister 
526 NW 13th Ave #4 
Portland, Oregon 97209 
503.956.6294 
Topic: 
Concerns with the proposed URM Building Mandatory Seismic Upgrade Plan 

I have 4 other names that would also like to speak on October 4 th . Please hold the other spots. 
I will have each of them send you a separate email with their contact information 
Their names are: 
Angie Even 
Tim Even 
Pippa Arend 
Marc Rogers 

Thank you very much, 

John 

John Hollister 
REGIONAL SALES MANAGER I GREATER GIVING INC. 
T 503.597.0355 IF: 503.597.0580 I JHOLLISTERS@GREATERGIVING.COM 
SERVICE. DRIVEN. COMMERCE 

Connect with Greater Giving: 

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the addressee named above and may contain confidential information. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or duplication of this message or any attachments is expressly prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies and backups of the original message 
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Filed 

110 9 

Request of John Hollister to address Council regarding Unreinforced 
Masonry Building Mandatory Seismic Upgrade Plan 

(Communication) 

OCT O 3 2017 
-------

OCT 11 2017 

PLACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 

NAYS 


